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Soft Market Test
For
Specialist Residential Service for Adults with a Learning Disability and/or a Mental Health Diagnosis in South Cambridgeshire
Ref: SpecResCCC

Section 1: Introduction
General Requirements
The purpose of this document is to briefly explain to suppliers the business and technical requirements and the expected scope of a specialist residential service for adults with a learning disability and/or a mental health diagnosis in order that suppliers can explain the relevance of services and their experience to the requirements.

Please note: this market testing exercise is not an invitation to tender or a request for formal expressions of interest. This document does not form any part of an invitation to tender. Cambridgeshire County Council (CCC) is issuing this request for information only. Any supplier invited to present to CCC is doing so to support market research only and to help make any potential procurement process more focused and efficient. No supplier selection or supplier preference is implied.
Confidentiality and Freedom of Information (FOI)
Please note: all information included in this Soft Market Testing is confidential and only for the recipients’ knowledge.  No information included in this document or in discussions connected to it may be disclosed to any other party without prior written authorisation.

All responses will be treated confidentially. However, please be aware that we are subject to the disclosure requirements of the FOI Act and that potentially any information we hold is liable to disclosure under that Act. For this reason, we strongly advise that any information you consider to be confidential is labelled as such. In the event that a request is subsequently made for disclosure under FOI the request will be dealt with in accordance with the legislation.
Soft Market Test Timetable
Please read this document and if you feel that your organisation is able to contribute to this exercise please complete the questionnaire at the end of this document and return, via email to amanda.roach@cambridgeshire.gov.uk by 3 August 2017.

Potential responders will not be prejudiced in any future procurement processes by either responding or not responding to this soft market test exercise.

Section 2: Identification of Requirement
1.0 Accommodation requirements
1.1 The accommodation needs to be within the South of Cambridgeshire (defined as within the District localities of City, South or East). 
1.2 Accommodation to be provided in a mix of single units across a site with its own grounds
1.3 Where there are units within one building, communal areas will be provided for the services users.
1.4 Provision for up to 10 individuals, but not less than 6, with office facilities for staff.
1.5 Accommodation should be of a substantial nature
1.6 At least one single unit to be detached, open plan and provide a private garden area
1.7 Site should allow access to a local urban areas to facilitate community activities and social integration
1.8 Accommodation to include any assistive technology which will support the needs of the Service Users living there.

2.0 Support requirements	
2.1 24-hour support to maintain physical and psychological wellbeing of the service users
2.2 24 hour access to nursing support to ensure periods of heightened anxiety and distress displayed by Service Users can be supported effectively.
2.3 Support to include personal care, accessing the community, taking part in activities, developing a community presence and increasing social circles, maintaining contact with family and friends, medication administration physical and psychological health monitoring, emotional support and any other outcomes as detailed within individual support plans.
2.4 Support should be person-centred with plans to progress independence where appropriate.
2.5 Support should be in line with the MCA 2005 and Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards.

3.0 Staffing requirements
3.1 Support staff to be trained to a high level to include specialist training to reflect the diagnosis of the Service Users.
3.2 Nursing staff to have a specialism in either mental health or learning disabilities.
3.3 Staff must have regular supervision to ensure they are fully supported in their role.
3.4 Staff must have the ability to adapt to changing support needs and be supported to understand any changes in support plans as soon as they occur.
3.5 There should be a pool of staff to enable an effective system for rotating staff during shifts and offer a higher level of support should Service User’s need it temporarily.
3.6 Staff should have training in a BILD accredited positive behaviour management model.

Section 3: Supporting information
Please note: you do not need to resize the table; it will automatically adjust to fit your response.
Section A: Organisation and Contact Details
	Question
	Response

	Name of your organisation
	

	Registered office (if applicable)
	

	Trading address (if different from office)
	

	What if any local connections do you have with the authority?
	

	Name of person whom an queries relating to this questionnaire should be addressed
	

	Telephone Number(s)
	

	Email
	

	Address if different to above
	


Section B: Questions
[bookmark: _GoBack]Please note: you do not need to resize the table; it will automatically adjust to fit your response. 
	Question
	Response

	Do you deliver similar services around the country and if so how many?
	

	How many service users do you support across similar services?
	

	Do you have local links for property, land and its development?
	

	How long would your proposal take to implement? This should include lead in time for buying land/property, its development and also the recruiting, induction and training of staff
	

	Please supply a staffing structure that you would suggest for this kind of service.
	

	What, if any, support would you require from Cambridgeshire County Council
	






Section B: Pricing Structure
Please break down the weekly fee into the areas listed below:
	Staffing costs per week    

	Care Costs (please indicate staff ratio)
	Total Per Week

	 
	Staff hours – support staff
	£

	 
	Staff hours – trained staff
	£

	 
	
	

	 
	
	

	Night Time Care (indicate ratio)
	Total Per Week

	 
	Sleep-In 
	
	£

	 
	Waking Night 
	
	£

	Additional Support (if applicable)
	Total Per Week

	 
	Daytime support
	£

	 
	Nightime support
	£

	Management 
	 
	Total Per Week

	 
	Nurse in Charge
	£

	 
	Shift Leader
	
	£

	 
	Deputy
	
	£

	 
	Manager
	
	£

	Support Staff
	 
	Total Per Week

	 
	Administration
	
	£

	 
	Other (please specify):                                                       
	£

	
	
	
	 

	Non-staffing costs per week
	 Total per person per week

	Food / Provisions
	
	£

	Social Activities
	
	£

	Transport
	
	£

	
	
	
	

	Utilities: Heat, Light etc
	
	£

	Building Maintenance
	
	£

	Cleaning Materials
	
	£

	Insurance 
	
	£

	Rent per week
	
	£

	
	
	
	

	Staff Training
	
	£

	Recruitment Costs
	
	£

	Registration Fee (CQC)
	
	£

	
	
	
	

	Central Office Costs
	 Inc. Head/Regional 
	£

	Profit
	
	£

	
	
	
	

	Other
	 Please detail: 
	£

	Other
	 
	 Please detail: 
	£

	Other
	 Please detail: 
	£

	
	
	
	

	Total weekly placement cost: 
	£
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